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Empowering Haryana Through
Digital Innovation

Since 1988, NIC Haryana has been a vital 
technology partner for the Government of 
Haryana, transforming governance with 

advanced IT systems and seamless e-Governance 
solutions. Leveraging AI, Cloud Computing, and 
Data Analytics, NIC Haryana has automated 
workflows, digitized records, and ensured efficient 
service delivery. Anchored by the NIC Mini Cloud 
and Haryana State Data Centre, it powers 
initiatives like SARAL, Parivar Pehchan Patra (PPP), 
AePDS, and Meri Fasal Mera Byora, revolutionizing 
public services with transparency and real-time 
support. Committed to inclusive governance, NIC 
Haryana drives digital innovation, aligning with 
the Digital India vision and inspiring nationwide 
advancements.

ICT Initiatives in the State
NIC Haryana has been a pioneer in 

implementing innovative ICT solutions that 
enhance governance and simplify access to 
public services for citizens. Some of the key 
initiatives that have transformed governance in 
Haryana include:

Parivar Pehchan Patra 
https://meraparivar.haryana.gov.in/

The Parivar Pehchan Patra (PPP) is a 
groundbreaking initiative by the Government of 
Haryana, aimed at establishing a comprehensive 
family database across the state. Each household 
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With its dynamic and authentic database, the 
PPP has transformed service delivery, adopting a 
proactive governance approach. Eligible citizens 
are automatically identified, and the government 
contacts them for consent. Once approved, 
benefits are provided from the following month. 
Notable proactive services include Old Age 
Pension, Widow Pension, Divyang Pension, BPL 
Ration Card, Ayushman Bharat Medical Insurance, 
and Mukhya Mantri Vivah Shagun Yojna.

Beyond streamlining service delivery, the PPP 
facilitates proactive governance by automatically 
updating records for life events such as births, 
deaths, or marriages. Citizens can also update 
or verify their family information at their nearest 
Atal Seva Kendra or SARAL Kendra, ensuring 
the system remains accurate. This initiative 
fosters transparency, efficiency, and inclusivity, 
establishing Haryana as a pioneer in digital 
governance.

Auto Appeal System
https://aas.saralharyana.nic.in

To ensure timely and transparent service 
delivery, the National Informatics Centre, 
Haryana State Centre, developed the Auto 
Appeal System (AAS) for the Haryana Right to 
Service Commission. Launched by the then Chief 
Minister of Haryana on September 1, 2021, AAS is 
a pioneering initiative in India.

The Auto Appeal System automates the filing 
of appeals under the Right to Service Act for 
eligible individuals when application timelines 
are breached, while also allowing for manual 
appeal submissions. If an application surpasses 
the deadline, an automatic appeal is generated 
and forwarded to the First Grievance Redressal 
Authority (FGRA). If no action is taken or a final 
decision is not reached within 30 working days, 
the appeal escalates to the Second Grievance 
Redressal Authority (SGRA). A further escalation 
to the Haryana Right to Service Commission 
(HRTSC) occurs if the SGRA fails to act within 
another 30 days.

Grievance authorities, including the HRTSC, 
may summon the Designated Officer (DO) and 

is assigned a unique 8-digit Family ID, unifying all 
family members under a single record. This system 
streamlines the delivery of government schemes 
and services by enabling real-time verification of 
socio-economic and demographic data.

Currently, over 76 lakh families are registered 
under the PPP, with more than 73 lakh verified 
through an extensive cross-checking process. 
By integrating with over 400 government 
services and schemes, the PPP simplifies access 
to benefits such as Old-Age Pensions, Caste 
and Income Certificates and various welfare 
programs, eliminating the need for repeated 
documentation.

NIC Haryana has transformed 
the State into a digitally empow-
ered economy by implementing 
innovative, cashless, paperless, 
and faceless solutions. These 
efforts ensure fast, hassle-free, 
and time-bound service deliv-
ery while combating nepotism 
and corruption. Flagship pro-
grams like Antyodaya SARAL, 
Parivar Pehchan Patra, and In-
tegrated Web-HALRIS, launched 
by the Hon’ble Chief Minister, 
provide over 600 services and 
schemes to citizens, supported 
by comprehensive dashboards 
for efficient governance.
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the appellant for hearings, issue directives, and 
request responses, which can be uploaded online. 
The system supports rescheduling hearings, 
issuing interim orders, and delivering final 
judgments, while both the HRTSC and SGRAs have 
the authority to impose penalties on DOs, with 
compensation potentially awarded to citizens.

The AAS also supports manual appeal 
submissions via the Antyodaya Saral Portal 
(https://saralharyana.gov.in) or the Antyodaya 
Saral Helpline at 0172-3968400. If applicants are 
dissatisfied with FGRA or SGRA decisions, they 
can use the Auto Appeal System (https://aas.
saralharyana.nic.in) alongside the portal and 
helpline for further appeals.

To date, 440 services and schemes across 41 
Departments, Boards, and Corporations have 
been integrated into AAS, with over 14.23 lakh 
appeals filed and 98.7% (14.04 lakh) successfully 
resolved.

Policy Based Transfers in HRMS
The online policy-based transfer system is 

a vital part of the government’s administrative 
framework, designed to efficiently manage large-
scale employee transfers within specific cadres. 
Each cadre follows a transparent, government-
approved policy framework outlining clear 
transfer criteria. At the core of this system is a 
detailed policy document, specifying factors like 
service tenure, performance ratings, and other 
relevant criteria. Eligible employees are identified, 
objectively scored, and matched to vacancies, 
ensuring fairness and merit-based decisions.

The system operates through two portals: HRMS 
(https://hrmshry.nic.in), the administrative hub for 
nodal officers to manage transfers, and IntraHry 
(https://intrahry.gov.in), where employees can 
review scores, submit preferences, and participate 
in the process. This streamlined, technology-driven 
approach reflects the government’s commitment 
to efficiency, transparency, and employee welfare. 
So far, 8,138 employees have been transferred 
under 156 policies.

HRMS Haryana
https://hrmshry.nic.in/

The Human Resource Management System 
(HRMS) platform in Haryana is used to manage 
the service records of over 3.3 lakh employees. 
It automates HR functions like transfers, 
promotions, and leave applications. The system 
has processed 38 lakh ACRs, 1,34,035 general 
Transfers, and 17 lakh Leaves, providing a more 
transparent and efficient HR management 
framework for the state government.

Comprehensive Cashless Health 
Facility

The Ayushman Bharat Haryana Health 
Protection Authority, in collaboration with 
NIC-Haryana, has developed a portal to issue 
Comprehensive Cashless Health Facility (CCHF) 
cards to government employees and pensioners.

To generate a CCHF card, an employee must 
ensure their Parivar Pehchan Patra (PPP) ID is 
linked with the HRMS and e-Pension system 
databases.

NIC has created and shared an API with the 
Ayushman Bharat National Health Authority (NHA) 
to facilitate the generation of CCHF cards. This API 
has been successfully tested and integrated by 
the NHA team.

Antyodaya SARAL Haryana
http://saralharyana.gov.in

SARAL (Simple, All-Inclusive, Real-Time, Action-
Oriented, Long-Lasting) is a flagship initiative by 
the Government of Haryana, aligned with the 
Digital India vision. It digitizes and streamlines 
744 services and schemes across 59 departments, 
enhancing accessibility, transparency, and 
efficiency. Built on the Service Plus Framework, 
SARAL offers online access to 542 services, with 
real-time tracking through the Antyodaya SARAL 
Dashboard.

Processing over 50,000 applications daily via 
117 SARAL Kendras and 18,000+ Common Service 
Centers (CSCs), the platform delivers reliable 
service. During the pandemic, SARAL swiftly 

10.44 Lakh+
Proactive SC Certificates

Issued

16.32 Lakh+
Proactive Income Certificates 

Issued

7.65 Lakh+
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Age Pension
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proactive scenario
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Scheme (Chirayu)
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ITIs & Polytechnics integrated 

for admissions

10 Lakh+ Farmers
Procurement of produce linked 
to land records and payments 

directly into accounts

1.75 Lakh+
Proactive OBC

Certificates Issued
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NIC Haryana has been instrumental in transforming Haryana into a digitally empow-
ered economy.  Today the Citizens of Haryana get fast, hassle-free, and time-bound 

service delivery.  The innovative, cashless, paperless, and faceless digital solutions have 
ensured an end to nepotism and corruption.

Haryana provides nearly 600 digital services to citizens. The Flagship programs like 
Antyodaya SARAL, Parivar Pehchan Patra (PPP), Integrated Web-HALRIS,  Meri Fasal Mera 
Byora  and GePNIC e-procurement platform are unique initiatives providing e-services, 
family and personal identity services, authentic land records, direct payment to farmers for 
their produce and transparent e-tendering facilities. By automating workflows, digitizing 
records, and enabling real-time data sharing, NIC Haryana has created a transparent and 
responsive governance system that delivers citizen services more efficiently.

The dynamic and authentic PPP database comprising 73 lakh verified families ensures 
that citizens can easily access benefits such as old-age pensions, caste and income certif-
icates, and other welfare programs without repeatedly providing documentation. The par-
adigm of service delivery has now shifted towards “proactive service” delivery where the 
applicant doesn’t need to fill up a form or apply for a service, rather, 
it is the Government that reaches out to the citizen who is found 
to be eligible for any state welfare scheme.  Consent is taken from 
citizen for the welfare scheme and if citizen is interested in avail-
ing the scheme, benefit of the scheme accrues from next month. 
A few examples of proactive services are Old Age Pension, Widow 
Pension, Divyang Pension, Widower and Unmarried Pension, BPL 
Ration Card, Ayushman Bharat Medical Insurance and Mukhya 
Mantri Vivah Shagun Yojna.
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Social Media Grievances Tracker
The Social Media Grievances Tracker (SMGT) is 

an application for monitoring citizen grievances 
posted on the social media platform X (formerly 
Twitter). It captures tweets, filters them for 
grievances, and forwards them to state-level 
marking users who assign them to field officers 
for resolution. The system supports parallel 
marking to multiple officials for prompt action, 
and grievances are closed only after satisfactory 
resolution, with updates sent to citizens via tweet. 
Focused on urgent issues, the tracker operates 
across all Haryana Departments. Out of 440,116 
tickets created, 422,171 have been resolved.

Track and Trace System
This system for the Excise and Taxation 

Department enables tracking liquor products 
and tracing their production or import origin. 

Each bottle is labeled with a unique Bar/QR code, 
scanned at every movement stage to maintain a 
comprehensive tracking record. Managing around 
117 crore codes annually, the system handles 
large volumes of data efficiently. 

Haryana Mines & Geology Information 
System
https://mis.minesharyana.gov.in/

This system manages passes for material 
transport from mines to crushers and permits 
for mining activities. It provides online status 
checks, monitors eRawaana authenticity, and 
sends proactive SMS alerts. Dashboard reports 
offer insights on payments and operations, aiding 
the state in preventing illegal mining. It currently 
oversees 41 Contractors, 43 Mines, 416 Screening 
Plants, and 1,059 Crusher Units.

Web-HALRIS
https://jamabandi.nic.in/

Web-HALRIS (Web-based Haryana Land Records 
Information System), developed by NIC Haryana, 
digitizes property registration and land records 
management. It offers services like deed writing, 
stamp duty calculations, deed appointments, and 
access to Record of Rights (RoR) and registered 
deeds. Handling over 60,000 property deeds and 
200,000 RoR transactions monthly, Web-HALRIS 
enhances transparency and efficiency.

The e-Girdawari mobile app, launched on 
February 4, 2022, is an extension of Web-HALRIS, 
enabling Patwaris to perform digital crop 
inspections. Integrated with Web-HALRIS, the app 
records crop details, damage assessments, and 
encroachments, supporting timely land record 
updates and the Digital India initiative.

iFMS Haryana
http://ifmsharyana.nic.in/

Haryana’s iFMS (Integrated Finance 
Management System) integrates financial 
management systems such as OBAMAS, eBilling, 
OTIS, eGRAS, and ePension to ensure smooth 
financial operations across the state. It supports 
real-time bill processing, electronic payments, 
and the management of over 1.59 lakh pensioners, 
streamlining financial workflows and reducing 
administrative delays.

Meri Fasal Mera Byora
https://fasal.haryana.gov.in/

Meri Fasal Mera Byora (MFMB) is a key initiative by 
the Government of Haryana that empowers farmers 
by providing a unified platform for crop registration 
and access to government schemes. Integrated with 
land records and databases, it ensures accurate 
and transparent data management.

Key features include PPP-based crop registration, 
real-time verification with land records, and direct 
access to government benefits like subsidies, 
crop insurance, and MSP. API integration with 
schemes like eKharid and seed programs allows 
seamless data sharing. With 12.03 lakh registered 
farmers, MFMB enhances transparency, prevents 
overproduction claims, and promotes agricultural 
sustainability.

launched new services in 6-8 hours, ensuring 
uninterrupted access. To date, it has received 8.84 
crore applications, processing 97.9% successfully.

CM Windows & Jan Samvaad
CM Window is a web-based Grievance 

Management portal for processing and resolving 
citizen grievances registered at kiosks in DC 
and SDM Offices. Grievances are routed to state 
marking teams and field officers, achieving 
a resolution rate of 1,216,474 out of 1,321,522. 
Integrated with CPGRAMS and Haryana’s Auto 
Appeal System (AAS), it includes Jan Samvaad for 
tracking requests and development projects from 
the Chief Minister’s public functions. Out of 60,975 
Development Works, 16,930 are completed, with 
the rest ongoing. The system covers all Haryana 
Departments.
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Members with 
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Other Divyang (UDCD)
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QUALIFICATION
Occupation
Highest Qualification
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& PROPERTY
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DETAILS OF FAMILY
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Fig 1.2 An Overview of Parivar Pehchan Patra 

Fig 1.1 : Shri Manohar Lal, the then Chief Minister of Haryana, distributed Certificates under Various 
Government Schemes integrated with Parivar Pehchan Patra on 7th April 2022
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AePDS
AePDS is a transformative initiative in 

Haryana aimed at ensuring the efficient and 
transparent distribution of subsidized food 
grains. By integrating Aadhaar-based biometric 
authentication at Fair Price Shops (FPS), AePDS 
has minimized fraud and leakages, ensuring only 
eligible beneficiaries receive food supplies.

Key features include biometric verification, 
One Nation One Ration Card portability, and real-
time monitoring for transparent distribution. With 
over 35 lakh transactions processed monthly, 
AePDS also integrates with Annapurti Grain ATMs 
to enhance the convenience and transparency of 
food distribution, significantly improving food 
security and public welfare across the state.

Litigation Management System
https://lmshry.gov.in/

The Litigation Management System (LMS) in 
Haryana is a workflow-based platform designed 
to monitor and manage court cases involving 
government departments, corporations, and state 
bodies, ensuring timely legal case management.

Key features include integration with Bharat 
API for seamless access to court cases, real-
time reports and dashboards, online access to 
petitions, and email/SMS alerts for case updates. 
LMS is being used by 197 departments, tracking 
21.5 lakh court cases, and supports 5,800+ 
registered users with around 1,600 daily logins, 
ensuring efficient legal process management.

Other Initiatives in the State
NIC Haryana has implemented several other 

critical initiatives across various sectors to 
enhance governance, ensure transparency, and 
improve the delivery of services. These initiatives 
cover a wide range of areas, from education and 
transportation to healthcare and finance.

NeVA
The National e-Vidhan Application (NeVA) is 

a digital initiative aimed at making legislative 
processes paperless, allowing legislators to 
manage documents, discussions, and legislative 
work electronically, for promoting eco-friendly 
and efficient governance. On August 8, 2022, 
the then Hon’ble Chief Minister Haryana, Shri 
Manohar Lal, launched NeVA at the monsoon 
session of the Haryana Legislative Assembly. 
This shift enables Members to use iPads for 
accessing proceedings, replacing traditional 
paper methods.

NIC Haryana played a pivotal role in NeVA’s 
implementation, preparing the Detailed Project 
Report, finalizing technical specifications, and 
ensuring 1 Gbps connectivity for the Assembly. 
They also established a Wi-Fi network, configured 
iPads, and provided support during a mock 
session. The NIC Haryana team, led by Shri 
Deepak Bansal, was commended for enabling this 
transition to paperless governance.

e-Office
e-Office is a fully digital platform for managing 

file movements and official communications 

within government departments, promoting a 
paperless work environment. Presently 5 instances 
of e-Office in the State of Haryana and many more 
organisations / universities are in process of 
onboarding the e-office in their organisation.

S3WaaS - Haryana
S3WaaS (Secure, Scalable, and Sugamya 

Website as a Service) platform has enabled the 
development and hosting of secure and user-
friendly websites for government departments. 
Haryana is the first state to have all district 
websites hosted, along with 50 departmental 
websites, making government information easily 
accessible to citizens while ensuring compliance 
with web accessibility standards.

GePNIC
Government e-Procurement System (GePNIC) in 

Haryana is a comprehensive digital procurement 
platform used by government departments and 
PSUs. With 8,586 procurement entities and 83,706 
registered contractors, the platform processes an 
average of 5,800 tenders per month, with over 3.9 
lakh tenders valued at ₹ 2.35 lakh crore to date. 
The system ensures transparent and efficient 
procurement, reducing delays and enabling fair 
competition.

Revenue Record Room Management 
System

This system digitizes property and land 
records, providing seamless access to important 

documents for government officials and citizens 
alike. It has significantly improved land record 
management across Haryana, handling millions 
of revenue documents annually, ensuring 
transparency in property transactions.

eTransport
eTransport integrates key components like 

eChallan, PUCC, Vahaan, and Sarathi to streamline 
and digitize transport services. eChallan enables 
electronic enforcement of traffic violations, 
allowing authorities to issue fines and process 
payments online. PUCC ensures vehicles meet 
environmental standards by digitizing the 
issuance of Pollution Under Control Certificates. 
Meanwhile, Vahaan handles vehicle registration, 
ownership transfers, and road tax collection, 
while Sarathi manages driving licenses, including 
issuance, renewal, and online tests.

Together, these components provide a 
comprehensive, transparent, and citizen-friendly 
platform for managing transport services. The 
eTransport system enhances road safety, ensures 
regulatory compliances, and simplifies access 
to critical services like vehicle registration and 
licensing, making the entire process more efficient 
and accessible for citizens and authorities alike.

Punjab and Haryana High Court
https://highcourtchd.gov.in/

NIC Haryana has digitized the operations of the 
Punjab and Haryana High Court, allowing citizens to 
access judicial services online. The system provides 

Fig 1.3 : Shri Manohar Lal, the then Hon’ble Chief Minister of Haryana,  inaugurating National 
e-Vidhan Application (NeVA) for Haryana Legislative Assembly on 8th August 2022

KPI eSachivalya PSU SVSU

No. of e-Files Generated 1098683 15159 6785

No. of e-Receipts Generated 3919752 55991 46056

No. of Departments/ PSUs 160 29 --

No. of Users 32960 3202 360

Fig 1.4 : Implementation status of e-Office at e-Sachivalya and other PSUs in Haryana
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access to 33 lakh cases and 67 lakh orders and has 
issued over 11 lakh notices online. It facilitated 7 
lakh bail orders and offers a completely digitized 
experience for court proceedings, reducing the 
reliance on physical paperwork.

ICJS
The Interoperable Criminal Justice System (ICJS) 

platform integrates law enforcement, judicial, 
and forensic departments, enabling seamless 
sharing of criminal case data in real time. It 
allows for better case tracking and management 
across multiple agencies, promoting the swift 
delivery of justice.

Online Admissions and eCounselling
Haryana’s Online Admissions and eCounselling 

system simplifies the entire admission process, 
right from application submission to the seat 
allocation, for higher education institutions. 
The platform handles over 50,000 admissions 
annually, integrating with DigiLocker and PPP for 
document verification, benefiting both students 
and 500+ institutions.

CeFMaTIS
https://cfmsharyana.nic.in/

The Centralized File Movement and Tracking 
Information System (CeFMaTIS) tracks the 
movement of government files, ensuring 
accountability and timely processing. It supports 
over 266 departments and handles 753 lakh 
transactions, tracking 6.5 lakh file movements 
monthly.

MedLEaPR Haryana
https://medleaprhry.gov.in/

MedLEaPR is a centralized, web-based 
workflow system for preparing Medico-Legal 
(MLR) and Post-Mortem Reports (PMR) using 
legally approved forms. It provides role-based 
access for doctors and health institutions and 
integrates with forensic and specialized labs, 
like FSL and CFSL, to examine samples for court 
and police cases. The system features SMS/email 
notifications for sample status and is linked with 
CCTNS.

Highlighted in recent legislation for digital 
report transmission, MedLEaPR is now adopted 

by the Ministry of Home Affairs as the standard 
solution for all medico-legal cases. 27 States & 
UTs have onboarded this system and it supports 
737 institutions in Haryana, generates over 2 
lakh reports annually, and serves as a crucial 
component of the Interoperable Criminal Justice 
System.

ODISCM 
https://dpmuhry.gov.in

The Online Drug Inventory and Supply Chain 
Management System (ODISCM) streamlines drug 
procurement and distribution across Haryana’s 
Health Institutions. It enables centralized order 
placement, real-time monitoring, and vendor 
tracking, ensuring efficient drug availability and 
adherence to quality controls as per the state’s 
new drug policy.

Serving over 1,249 Health Institutes and 400 
vendors, ODISCM has processed ₹90 crore in 
purchase orders and integrates with Sandes for 
alerts and interactive services.

Online Release Orders and Billing 
System for DIPRL Haryana

The Online Release Orders and Billing System 
is an ERP solution developed by NIC Haryana for 
the Information, Public Relations, and Languages 
Department. Initiated under the directive of the 
Hon’ble Chief Minister to ensure transparency 
and expedite payments for government print 
media advertisements, it automates the issuance 
of release orders and billing processes.

Launched on December 14, 2020, the system 
served 339 organizations and 851 newspapers, 
issuing 31,371 release orders and processing 
104,392 bills totaling over ₹28,004 lakh.

IVFRT Haryana
The Immigration, Visa, and Foreigners 

Registration & Tracking (IVFRT) system is 
implemented in all 22 districts of Haryana, 
offering online services for visa extensions, 
nationality verification, and tracking of foreign 
residents. It facilitates seamless data sharing 
between institutions and law enforcement 
agencies.

Haryana Seed Portal
https://uttamseed.haryana.gov.in

This portal was launched by the then Hon’ble 
Chief Minister of Haryana, Shri Manohar Lal, on 
October 30, 2021, in Chandigarh. Developed by 
NIC Haryana, the portal ensures transparency in 
the seed production process for both government 
and private seed-producing agencies, enhancing 
the quality of certified seeds. 

Farmers can apply for the Seed Development 
Program through the portal, and seeds are issued 
by seed-producing agencies. Integrated with the 
MFMB portal, it provides real-time monitoring of 
seed availability through an inventory system. 
Future plans include integrating the portal with 
the seed certification program for survey and 
testing, ensuring comprehensive seed quality 
management.

Fig 1.6 : Training & demonstration session by NIC Haryana officers on installation, configuration 
and conduct of OCET

Fig 1.5 : Shri Manohar Lal, the then Hon’ble Chief Minister of Haryana, launching VMTS Mobile App to 
enhance transparency and monitor vehicle logistics across the state
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Video Conferencing Services
NIC Haryana has established a robust video 

conferencing infrastructure to enable seamless 
communication among government officials, 
especially during critical times. The state 
operates 95 video conferencing studios, logging 
over 8,000 hours annually. The indigenous 
NICMEET platform supports 166,700 users, 
offering features like personalized video rooms, 
SMS/email notifications, and secure connections.

Awards
NIC Haryana was honored with the CSI SIG 

e-Governance Award for the Haryana Real 
Estate Regulatory Authority project in the State 
Government Project category on April 23, 2022, 
at MNNIT, Prayagraj, Uttar Pradesh. Other major 
accolades include the Business World Digital India 
Award for Web-HALRIS, the Gem of Digital India 
Award for e-Panchayat, and multiple TechGov 
Awards for digital governance innovations.

On Good Governance Day (December 25, 
2022), NIC Haryana received two prestigious 
awards form the then Hon’ble Chief Minister, 
Shri Manohar Lal: one for the AAS under State 
Flagship Schemes and another for eFarad.

Way Forward
NIC Haryana is set to maintain its pivotal role 

in advancing digital transformation across both 
state and national levels. Several innovative 
projects developed in collaboration with the state 
have already been adopted on a national scale. 
The full implementation of the PPP platform 
will streamline the delivery of all state services 
through a unified system, significantly improving 
efficiency and accessibility for citizens.

HREX
The Haryana Employment Exchanges Portal 

(HREX) connects job seekers with potential 
employers, offering over 4.5 lakh active jobseekers 
the opportunity to apply for vacancies posted by 
9,669 registered employers. The portal enables 
online job fairs and real-time recruitment 
through 65 employment exchanges.

HRERA & HREAT 
https://haryanarera.gov.in/

The Haryana Real Estate Regulatory Authority 
(HRERA) and Haryana Real Estate Appellate 
Tribunal (HREAT) platforms regulate the real 
estate sector in Haryana, ensuring transparency 
in property transactions. To date, 1,718 advocates, 
over 1,604 real estate projects, 36,904 complaints 
and 3,580 appeals have been registered on the 
system, ensuring compliance with real estate 
regulations.

Notably, NIC Haryana received the CSI SIG 
e-Governance Award for Haryana Real Estate 
Regulatory Authority (HRERA) under State 
Government Project Category on 23rd April 
2022 as part of the 19th CSI SIG e-Governance 
award 2021 at MNNIT, Allahabad, Prayagraj, Uttar 
Pradesh.

HRAWAS
https://awas.haryanapwd.gov.in/

The House Allotment System (HRAWAS) 
automates the process of allocating government 
housing to employees based on their seniority and 
preferences. The system ensures transparency 
and efficiency, eliminating manual errors in the 
allotment process.

HUM
https://harudhyam.edisha.gov.in 

The Haryana Udhyam Memorandum (HUM) 
platform is a digital database for enterprises 
and workers in Haryana. With 56,400 registered 
industries, the system provides a holistic view 
of the state’s industrial landscape, enabling the 
efficient delivery of industry-related services.

e-Tourism/Guest House Booking
The e-Tourism platform allows online booking 

for 45 resorts and 48 guest houses, with over 15 
lakh bookings processed to date. The system has 
generated ₹320 crore in revenue, offering citizens 
a convenient, digital way to manage their stays.

ICT Infrastructure in Haryana
NIC Haryana has established a robust and 

scalable ICT infrastructure that supports the state 
government’s digital governance initiatives. This 
infrastructure enables seamless communication, 
data management, and service delivery, ensuring 
that the government operates efficiently while 
providing essential services to citizens. The ICT 
infrastructure encompasses various components, 
including LAN networks, cloud platforms, high-
speed internet connectivity, secure email 
systems, and advanced video conferencing 
solutions.

NIC LAN
NIC Haryana has established a comprehensive 

LAN infrastructure connecting key government 
offices across the state for efficient 
communication and data exchange. Six major 
LANs in Chandigarh link over 5,000 nodes across 
buildings like the Secretariat and Vidhan Sabha. 
Wi-Fi services are available in five government 
offices, and the network extends to all 22 districts, 
encompassing over 5,000 nodes.

NIC Haryana Mini Cloud
Launched in 2018, the NIC Haryana Mini 

Cloud is a state-of-the-art platform for rapid 
deployment of government applications and 
e-Governance services. With 1,056 vCPUs, 6,144 
GB of RAM, and 210 TB of storage, it ensures high 
performance and scalability. Key features include 
load balancing, advanced firewalls, intrusion 
prevention, and DDoS protection. Connected 
via high-speed 10 Gbps bandwidth, it supports 
large-scale e-Governance and the state’s digital 
transformation efforts.

NICNET and NKN in Haryana
NIC Haryana delivers high-speed, secure 

internet through NICNET and the NKN. NICNET 
serves government offices, while NKN connects 
39 research and educational institutions across 
the state. NICNET links all 22 district offices to the 
State Data Centre via leased circuits, supported by 
a 10 Gbps connection to the Integrated Network 
Operations Centre (INoC), ensuring seamless and 
secure connectivity.

Email Services
NIC Haryana delivers secure email and 

messaging services for state government 
officials, integrating over 158,500 users across 
departments and PSUs. The platform features 
backup and disaster recovery, anti-virus and anti-
spam protection, and 24/7 support. Additionally, 
it manages 1.25 crore SMS alerts monthly for 
e-Governance services and public awareness 
campaigns.

Contact for more details

State Informatics Officer
NIC Haryana State Centre 
G-03, New Haryana Secretariat
Sector-17, Chandigarh – 160017 
Email: sio-hry@nic.in, Phone: 0172-27411642

Fig 1.7 : NIC Haryana team receiving 19th CSI SIG e-Governance Award under State Government 
Project Category  for Haryana Real Estate Regulatory Authority (HRERA)
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